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PLACE DAY BEGAN 

TIJE 1;lliITE HOUSE 
n ., 

PHONE 
TIME P=Pbced 

R=Received 

In Out 

1-7 II ~'Q"T1\T""ITlI\i\T 

Lo LO 

10:01 10:04 P 

10:06 P 

P10:31 10:36 

10:48 

10:50 11:29 

11:32 11:35 

P11:42 

p11:45 

1;L:52 11:55 P 

P12:03 12:10 
. 

12:15 P 

12:17 P 

12:21 12:22 P 

12:22 12;43 P 

12:44 12:47 P 

12:1.~9 12:50 P 

12:54 P 

1:00 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

--Wl'UTARY ], J 97J 
TIME DAY 

J O~OJ R ~'K 

ACTIVrTY 

The President talked with his daughter, Patricia Nixon. 

The President telephoned long distance to the Reverend Billy 
Graham in California. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with the Reverend Billy 
Graham in California. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the 
White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A". 

The President motored from Camp David to Aspen. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. The call 
was not completed. 

The President telephoned long distance to F.B.I. Director, 
J. Edgar Hooyer. in Washington, D.C. The call was not
 
completed.
 

The President talked long distance with F.B.I. Director, J. 
Edgar Hoover in Washington, D. C. 

The President talked long distance with entertainer Bob Hope 
in California • 

The President telephoned long distance to Bebe Rebozo in Florida. 
The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned long distance to entertainer Bing 
Crosby in California. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with entertainer Buy Lombardo 
in New York City. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked long distance with Bebe Rebozo in Florida. 

The President talked long distance with entertainer Bing Crosby 
in California. 

The President telephoned long distance to entertainer Jackie 
Gleason in Florida. The call was not completed. 

The President had lunch at Aspen. 
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THE WIUTE HOUSE 
lITtI ~HTNr.'T'mJ n' 

O,fTt{MQ., Day. Yr.} 

JANUARY 1, 1971 
TIME DAY 

l:OOp FRIDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVIIT 

In Out La LD 

During the afternoon the President watched football games on 
television and worked in the den. 

1:03 1:06 P The President talked long distance with entertainer Jackie 
Gleason in Florida. 

1:17 1:18 P The President talked long distance with actor John Wayne in 
California. 

1:23 1:24 P The President talked long distance with Paul Keyes in California 

5: 45 6:30 The President had dinner while watching the Rose Bowl football 
game on television. 

The President continued to work in the den during the evening. 

6:33 6:47 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

6:53 6:54 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. HaJdeman. 
./ 

7:58 7:59 P The President'talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

8:09 8:10 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

At some time during the evening the President saw the movie 
"Anatomy of a Murder" with: 

the First Lady 
Edward Cox 
Patricia Nixon 
Julie and David Eisenhower. 
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1"'1'(t.~lut.1'41 RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUAR Y 2, 1971ASPEN RESIDENCE 
TIME DAYCAMP DAVID, MARYLAND 

2:09p SATURDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out 10 ID 

2: 09 2:11 R The President talked long distance with: 
Mike Mansfield, Senator 
Hugh Scott, Senator 

at the Capitol in Washington, D. C. 

The President talked with his Assistant. H. R. 
Haldeman. 

P2:122:11 

The President telephoned long distance Counsellor 
Robert H. Finch. The call was not completed. 

P2:19 

The President talked long distance with Alexander 
Haig, NSC staff member in Washington, D. C. 

2:28 P2:24 

The President talked long distance with his Counsellor, 
Robert H. Finch in Washington, D. C. 

2:47 P2:31 

The President talked long distance with:2:51 R 
Carl Albert, Congressman 
John J. Rhodes. Congressman 

at the Capitol iIi Washington. D. C. 

2:49 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. 
Haldeman. 

6:08 6:09 P 

At sometiIne during the evening the President and 
the First Lady saw the movie "Barabbas!!. 



. .. - ........... , ,u"n/UlLi "'Ihun ~ Ut\ILI 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activ it'l) 

Ult\nl 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 3, 1971 
ASPEN RESIDENCE TIME DA.Y 

r.AMP DAVID MARYLAND 10:lSa SUNDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

----~------l_-~-____i 

In 

10:15 

11:10 

Out 

11:12 

Lo 

11:16 11;46 

11:48 

11: 51 

1:16 1;24 P 

1:32 2:18 P 

2:23 

2;43 

4;17 

2:26 

3:15 

P 

P 

P 

4;19 . P 

4:22 4:45 P 

4;4( 4:57 P 

5:4~ 

6;0( 

5:53 

6:05 

P 

P 

6:18 

6;3& 

6:27 P 

P 

7:5( 7:5.:1 B 

LD 

The President had breakfast. 

The President motored from the Aspen Residence at Camp 
David to the helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from Camp David helipad 
to the South Lawn of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX I'A". 

The President went to the Residence. 

The President went to his Office in the E.O.B. 

The President talked with his Special Assistant, Patrick 
J. Buchanan. 

The President talked with his Assistant for NSA, Henry 
A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with his daughter. Julie Eisenhower. 

The President talked with his Assistant. H. R. Haldeman. 

The President telephoned his Special Counsel. Charles W. 
Colson. The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned his Special Assistant, Patrick 
J. Buchanan. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Secretary of State William P. 
Rogers. 

The President talked with his Special Assistant. Patrick 
J. Buchanan. 

The President talked with his Assistant. H. R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with Alexander M. Haig, NSC staff 
member. 

The President talked with his Counsellor. Robert H. Finch. 

The President telephoned his Assistant. H. R. Haldeman. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant. H. R. Haldeman. 

u.s. GOVERN~ENT PRINTING OFl'lCE, Igl!go-O-332-<l81l • 1 ~ " 



HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST January 3, 1971 

From: Camp David To: White House 

President Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
Patricia Nixon 
Mr. Johnson 
Mrs. Johnson 
Dr. Bear 
CDR Larson 
1'-11'. Sanchez 
Mr. Grant 
Mr. Copland 

(
 

(
 



(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

TEE WHITE ROUSE 
JANUARY 4, J 971 

TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON. D.C. q. ~8a MnTl."'nllY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out 10 10 

9:38 

12:15 12:17 

1:51 

2:16 

3:25 3:26 P 

3:44 3:45 

5:55 5:56 

6:07 6:08 

6:20 6:21 P 

6:35 6:36 R 

. 
7:54 7:55 R 

7:49 R 

8:05 

8:10 

8:54 10:17 

10:00 R 

10:02 R 

The President went to his E.O.B. Office. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President went to the Barber Shop. 

The President returned to his E.O.B. Office. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President talked with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President talked with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield . 

The President talked with his ASSistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President was telephoned by NSC Staff member Alexander M. 
Haig. The call was not completed. 

The President went to the Library. 

The President went to the Residence. 

The President went to the Library and participated in a national y 
televised one hour "Conversation with the President. 1I Other 
participants were: 

John Chancellor, NBC
 
Eric Sevareid, CBS
 
Howard K. Smith, ABC
 
Nancy R. Dickerson, PBS.
 

The President was telephoned by Secretary of Defense, Melvin R. 
Laird. Rose Mary Woods took the call. 

The President was telephoned long distance by his Assistant, 
Henry A. J<is'pinger- in San Clemente, California. Rose M8.J..7
wn;:"71 ~ t.nnl<" -t: no r:", I I 

1 2
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. rru;'.;JII.II::'I'1 /'(I\,M/UCU NIl\U,..·;' UJ\ILJ UIJ\IU 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WJITTE HOUSE 
I-lASHINGTON D. • 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 

Lo LDOutIn 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 4, 197' 
TIME DAY 

]O~O~n MmmAV 

ACTIVITY 

The President was telephoned by Secretary of State, vlilliam P. 
Rogers. Rose Mary Woods took the call. 

The President was telephoned by Attorney General, John N. 
Mi tche11. Rose Mary Woods took the call. 

The President returned to the Residence. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President was telephoned by Mary Ann Repass. Rose Mary 
Woods took the call. 

The President talked with Secretary of State, Wi11iwn P. Rogers. 

The President was telephoned by Director of OMB, George P. 
Shultz. Rose Mary Woods took the call. 

The President talked with Secretary of Defense, Melvin R. Laird.
 

The President talked with Bill Carruthers, CBS.
 

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler
 

The President was telephoned by C.G. Rebozo. The call was not
 
completed. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Congressman 
Gerald Ford in Colorado. Rose Mary Woods took the call. 

The President talked with Chief Justice Warren Burger. 

The President talked long distance with Congressman Gerald Ford 
in Colorado. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger in San Clemente. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President te:ephoned long distance to Bill Paley in New 
York City. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Director of Communications, Herbert 
G. Klein. 

The President talked with Director of Communications, Herbert 
G. Klein. 

10:03 

10:04 

10:17 

10:29 

10:33 

10:34 

10:39 

10:40 

10:43 

10:47 

10:53 

11:03 

11:06 

11:13 

11:19 

11:24 

11:35 

11:46 

11:57 

10:33 

10:39 

10:42 

10:46 

10:51 

11:05 

11:10 

11:18 

11:24 

11:33 

11:49 

12:01 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

P 

P 

P 

R 

R 

P 

P 
i 

P 

P 

P 

P 

R 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Tuvel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 5, 1971 
TIME DAY 

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 7:45a TUESDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

Lo LDOutIn 

7:45 

7:55 

8:04 9:26 

9:26 

9:26 9:29 

9:28 9:33 
9:28 9:35 

9: 35 10:06 
9:37 10:06 

10:08 11:19 
10:08 11:19 
10:08 11:19 
10:08 11:19 
10:08 11:19 
10:08 11:19 
10:08 11:19 
10:08 11:19 
10:08 11:19 
10:08 11:19 

11: 04 11:27 
11:19 11:27 
11:19 11:27 

11:19 11:27 
11:19 11:27 
11:19 11:27 
11:19 11:27 

11:29 11:47 

11:45 R 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President attended a Cabinet Meeting in the Cabinet 
Room. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX lIA". 

The President went to his Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Ronald L~ Ziegler, Press SecretarY' 

The President met for a photo session with: 
Donald Rumsfeld, Assistant 
Robert H. Finch, Counsellor 

The President met with:
 
George P. Shultz, Director, OMB
 

./ Peter G. Peterson, Assistant
 

The President met with:
 
Spiro T. Agnew, Vice President
 
Nelson Rockefeller, Governor
 
Raymond Shafer, Governor
 
Louie Nunn, Governor 
George P. Shultz, Director. OMB 
John D. Ehrlichman. Assistant 
Donald Rumsfeld t Assistant 
Edward Harper, Special Assistant 
C. D. Ward, Assistant to the Vice President 
William L. Safire, Special 

The President met in the Oval Office for the signing ceremony 
of H. R. 17901, Establishing Circuit Court Executives with: 

Warren Burger, Chief Justice 
Mrs. Warren Burger 
Rowland S. Kirks, Director, Admin., Office of 

the U. S. Courts 
Alfred P. Murrah. Judge 
Clark MacGregor, Counsel 
Richard Moore, Special Assistant to the Atty. Gen. 
John E. Nidecker, Deputy Special Assistant 
Members of the press 

The President met with Governor Louie Nunn. 

The President was telephoned long distance bY' Governor 
Russell Peterson in Delaware. The call was not completed. 



(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE Di.Y BEGAN DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 5, 1971 
TIME DAY 

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON. D. C. 1l:48a TUESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

In 

11:48 
11:48 
12:13 

Out 

12:19 
12:19 
12:25 

10 

12:25 12:34 

12:43 2: 55 

3:03 

3:19 3:21 

4:01 P 

4:02 

4:23 

4:22 

4:30 

P 

P 

4:30 P 

4:31 4:41 

4:42 4:55 

4:57 

5:01 

5:00 

5:04 

P 

P 

5:06 5:09 

5:18 5:21 

LD 

P 

P 

R 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with: 
John Freeman, Ambassador 
Alexander Haig, Gen., NSC staff member 
Richard Moore, Special Assistant to the Atty. 

General 

The President flew by helicopter from~;the South Lawn of the 
White House to the Andrews AFB. For a list of passengers, 
see APPENDIX "B". 

The President flew by AF-l from the Andrews AFB to the 
El Toro MCAS, California. For a list of passengers, 
see APPENDIX "C". 

The President flew by helicopter from the El Taro MCAS to 
the San Clemente Helipad. For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX "B'I. 

The President rode by golf cart from the helipad to the San
 
Clemente Residence.
 

The President telephoned his Special Assistant, Patrick J. 
Buchanan. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with his Special Assistant, Patrick J.
 
Buchanan.
 

The President telephoned his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
 
The call was not completed.
 

The President telephoned long distance to former Governor
 
John Connally in Houston, Texas. The President talked
 
with Mrs. John Connally.
 

The President talked long distance with Secretary of State
 
W·illiam P. Rogers in Washington, D. C.
 

The President talked with his brother. Donald Nixon. 

The President talked with Howard K. Smith, ABC news 
commentor. 

The President talked long distance with Vice President
 
Agnew at his residence in Washington, D.
 C. 

The President talked long distance with golfer Billy Casper
 
in Los Angeles, California.
 

u.s. GOVERNMENT PRINTING omCE,1~332-oe8 
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGlu.... 

THE WHITE HOUSE ­
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

In 

5:30 

6:19 

6:22 

6:43 

6:52 

6: 50 

LoOut 

6:20 P 

6:47 

8:50 

LD 

P
 

R
 

R 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUAR Y 5, 1971 
TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON. D. C. 5: 30p TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had dinner with his Personal Secretary,
 
Rose Mary Woods.
 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose
 
Mary Woods.
 

The President talked long distance with Patrick Moynihan 
in Massachusetts. . 

The President was telephoned long distance by former 
Governor John Connally in Houston, Texas. The call was 
not completed. 

The President talked with former Governor John Connally 
in Houston, Texas. 

The Pres1dent saw the movie "Citizen Kane ' ! with:
 
The First Lady
 
C. G. Rebozo
 
Patricia Nixon
 



APPENDIX "Atl/' 

January 5, 1971 

CABINET MEETING TODAY 

The follo\<.-ing persons from outside the "White House - EOB 
complex v:ill be attending a Cabinet Meeting in the Cabinet Room 
at 8:00 a. m. today: 

~ice President Spiro Agnew 
;.'Secretary Rogers (State) 
.,-Secretary Kennedy (Treasury) 
..-"Oeputy Secretary Packard (Defense) 
...Attorney General Mitchell (Justice) 

~puty Postmaster General Klassen (Post Office) 
vActing Secretary Russell (Interior) 

f 

...-undeJ;" Secretary Siciliano (Commerce)j 
,..-secretary Hodgson (Labor) 
~'Secretary Richardson (HEW) 

t.---8"€cretary Romney (HUD) • 
,...under Sec retary Begg s (T ransportation) 

r-£ecretary Hardin (Agriculture) 

( 

Please ensure their immediate acce s s. 

Tha'nk you. 

A lexa.ndf;;,. Butte rfield 
De puty A s s.i~tant to th e Pre sident 

I 
-// 

( 

(
 



 

 
RICHARD NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY 

DOCUMENT CONTROL SHEET 

 
 
 

ITEM REMOVED FROM THIS FOLDER 
 
 
 
 
 

A RESTRICTED DOCUMENT OR CASE FILE HAS BEEN REMOVED 

FROM THIS FILE FOLDER.  FOR A DESCRIPTION OF THE ITEM 

REMOVED AND THE REASON FOR ITS REMOVAL, CONSULT 

DOCUMENT ENTRY NUMBER ____3_____ ON THE DOCUMENT 

WITHDRAWAL RECORD IN THE FRONT OF THIS FILE FOLDER. 
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AI R FOPCE mm FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

P~S~': : 83 
AJ.'WP-ZHS ArB, \';j\SH, D.C. TO EL TORO ~J.CAS I CALIFOPJaA

( 5 Jan 71 Depart 12:40pm Arrive 2:52pm 5+12 2330SM 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6 . 
7. 
8 • 
9 . 

10. 
ll. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20.

i( 2l~ 

22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
3l. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 

{ 

The President 
Mrs. Nixon 
Miss Tricia Nixo~ 

Mr. H. R. Haldeman 
Mrs. H. R. Haldeman 
Mr. Dwight Chapin 
Mr. John Ehrlichman 
Mr. Alexander Butterfield 
Mr. Ronald Ziegler 
Mr~ Bruce Kehtli 
Mr. Raymond Price 

\ 
Jr. 

Mr. Tod Hullin ' 
Mr. William Carruthers 
Dr. William Lukash 
Miss Rose Mary Wood~ 

Mrs. Constance stuart 
Comdr Charles Larson 
MSgt L. D. Williams J 

. 

SP7 Herbert Oldehburg 
SDC Zosimo T. Monzon 
R. Taylor 
A. Godfrey 
R. Keiser 
S. Miller 
D.. Shaw 
N. ~'1'allace 

E. Greeves 
~1. Moulton 
C. Rochner 
Mr. Ollie Atkins 
Mr. Doug Cornell 
Hr. Bill Gill 
Mr. Chick Harrity 
Mr. Paul Healy 
Mr. Henry Hubbard 
Mr. Frank Cancellare 
Mr. Gene Risher 

",.... 
".'\. 

\ .. 

WH Photo 
AP 
ABC 
AP photo 
N. Y. Daily News 
News\.;eek 
UPI Photo 
UPI 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUAR)." 6. 1971 
TIME DAYTHE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 

IC:;A1\T rT.H'1\II~ 1'\11< rAT 'l<'()RNTA 7·59a.rn. WEDNESDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Pbced
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

to tDIn Out 

7:59 8:17 P 

8:50 

8: 55 9:00 

9:02 9:38 P 

9:45 

10:05 P 

10:24 10:27 P 

12:45 
10:35 12: 0 1 

12:45 12:50 

12: 50 1: 00 

. 
1:16 1:17 P 

1:17 

1:25 1: 39 P 

1:43 1:48 P 

1: 56 2:04 P 

4:01 4:03 P 

4:03 P 

4:04 4:07 P 

The President talked George P. Shultz. Director. OMB.
 

The President went to his office.
 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant. Alexander P.
 
Butterfield. 

The President talked with Attorney General John N. 
Mitchell. 

The President met with his Assistant. John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President telephoned Secretary of State William P. 
Rogers. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Special Assistant for Consumer 
Affairs Virginia Knauer. 

The President met with: 
JohrrD. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Henry A. Kissinger. Assistant 

The President met with his Deputy Assis tant, Alexander 
P. Butterfield . 

The President met with his Personal Secretary. Rose 
Mary Woods . 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose 
Mary Woods. 

The President went to his Residence. 

TIte President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles 
W. Colson. 

The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldem.an. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose 
Mary Woods. 

The President telephoned The Reverend Billy Graham. The 
call was not com.pleted. 

The President talked with Personal Physician, Dr. Walter 
R. Tkach. 

1 2Page of Page!s). 
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGA.c'l DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 6, 1971 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE. CALIFORNIA 4:08p WEDNESDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

Ja Out Lo LD 

4:08 4:15 R 

4:17 P 

4:20 P 

4:21 4: 31 P 

4:42 P 

5:27 P 

5:28 6:12 P 

6:34 P 

6:45 6:59 

7:00 

. 

7:20 7:28 

9:15 

P 

R 

The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President telephoned his Assistant H. R. Haldeman. 
The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned his Special Assistant, William 
L. Safire. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond 
K. Price. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 
The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Director, OMB George P. Shultz. 

The President telephoned Richard Moore. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked long distance with Former Governor 
John Connally in New York City. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Congressman and Mrs. Gerald Ford 
Mr. and Mrs. Bob Hope 
Mr. Arnold Palme r 
Dr. Henry A. Kissinger 

The President talked long distance with the Reverend 
Billy Graham in Washington, D. C. 

Guests departed Residence. 

u.s. GOI'ERN,~ENT PRll'fTINGOmCE: 196'r-<>-332-068 Page _~_ of _f__ Page(s). 



(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

P~ACE Dt'.Y BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 7, 1971 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 8: 22am THURSDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

In Lo LDOut 

8:22 

8:24 

8:43 

8:45 

9:20 

9: 35 

9:40 

9:54 

10;00 

10:12 

10:15 

11:56 
11: 57 

12:02 

12:08 

12:14 

12:38 

12:53 

1'::16 

8: 30 

P 

9:18 

9:33 

P 

R 

9:39 

9:54 P 

9:59 

10:05 

10:13 P 

11:55 . 

12:05 
12:04 

12:11 

12:10 

P 

12: 50 

R 

1:21 P 

The President went to his Office. 

The President met with his Deputy Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President telephoned his Counsellor, Robert H •. 
Finch. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Director, OMB George P. Shultz. 

The President talked with his Counsellor, Robert H. 
Finch. 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose 
Mary Woods. 

The President talked long distance with Richard Moore in 
Washington, D. C. 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose 
Mary Woods. 

The President met with his Deputy Alexander P. Butterfield. 

The President talked long distance with Mayor Frank Curran 
in San Diego, California. 

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President met with: 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander 
P. Butterfield. 

The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President was telephoned by Arthur F. Burns, Chrmn. 
.:F.R. Bd. The call was not completed. 

The President left the Residence accompanied by: 
C. G. Rebozo 

The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichrnan. 

1 2u.s. GOVERNMENT PRINTING oma;, 1~332-<l68 Page of Page!.). 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Trovel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

fTHE WES TERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN r. T ,~1\11 I< 1\.1 '" r. AT,",' 'I f.( 1'\1 A 

JANUARY 7. 1971 
TIME DAY 

1'360 THURSDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LO 

1:36 1:41 P The President talked with his daughter, Julie Eisenhower. 

1:43 1:45 P The President talked with his daughter, Julie Eisenhower. 

2:42 R The President was telephoned by Governor Ronald Reagan in 
Sacramento, Calif. The call was not completed. 

3:33 R The President was telephoned long distance by Vice 
President Spiro Agnew in Washington, D. C. The call 
was not completed. 

4:12 The P resident returned to the Residence. 

4:2)0 4:21 R The President talked with his daughter, Julie Eisenhower. 

4:22 4:24 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose 
Mary Woods. 

5:06 5:07 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose 
Mary Woods. 

5:08 5:09 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. 
Ehrlichman. 

6:32 P The President telephoned his Assistant, John D. 
Ehrlichman. The call was not completed. 

8: 29 8:31 R The President was telephoned long distance by Congo 
John McCormack at Providence Hospital in Wash. D. C. 
The President talked. 

At sometime during the evening the President saw the 
movie 'tAll About Eve'l., with: 

The First Lady 
C. G. Rebozo 
Patricia Nixon 



TH:: WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE OAY BEGAN DATE (Mo.. Day. Yr.) 

--tIANIIARY 8, J 971 
THE v,'ESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE. CALIFORNIA 7 : 40a FRIDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

In Out Lo 

7:40 

8:2)+ 

9:20 
9:46 

9:30 

12:15 
11:17 

12:15 12:34 

12:22 

12:34 

12:28 

12:37 

P 

12:37 12:39 

12:39 

12:40 

12:42 

12:44 

12:56 

1:37 

2:28 

2:50 

12:44 

12:50 

1:20 

2:40 

3:17 

P 

P 

LD 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to his Off'ice. 

The President met with: 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary. 

The President telephoned long distance to George Allen in 
California. The call was not completed. 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President talked with the First Lady. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President met with: 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary 
Mrs. Dulaney Palmer. 

The President, with Rose Mary Woods and b~s. Dulaney Palmer, 
went to Rose Mary Woods' office. 

The President returned to his Office.
 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods.
 

The President met with C.G. Rebozo.
 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
 

The President and C.G. Rebozo went to the Residence.
 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
 

The President flew by helicopter from the San Clemente
 
helipad to Santa Catalina Island. For a list of passengers, 
see APPENDIX "A". 

The Presidential party was greeted by Hayor of Santa Catalina, 
Harvey Cowells. 

The Pre s ident toured the Island with: 
Mayor Harvey Cowells 
Patricia Nixon 
C.G. Rebozo. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE w~STERN WHITE HOUSE 
S<A 1IT 0T J;~i\m1l~ (' A H' ) H 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

,IANUAEY 8, J 971 
TIME DAY 

-=!'17 H'I-( )/.l 

PHONE
 
TIME
 P=Placed
 

R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

4:35 5:57 

5:57 

5:05 5:06 

5:13 5:15 

5:54 5:55 

6:10 6:11 P 

6:13 6:14 P 

6:26 6:29 R 

7:00 8:06 

P
 

P
 

R
 

During his tour of the Island the President met with a number 
of t01VI1speople and high school students in the village of 
Avalon. The President greeted another group of townspeople 
at Pebbly Beach. 

The Presidential party flew by helicopter from Pebbly Beach 
to San Clemente, California. For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX itA". 

The President went to the Residence. 

The President talked long distance to Susan Eisenhower in 
Pennsylvania. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, John 
D. Ehrlichman in California. 

The Presid~nt talked with his brother Edward Nixon. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President watched the movie "Mississippi lt with: 
the First Lady 
C.G. Rebozo
 
Patricia Nixon.
 



 

 
RICHARD NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY 

DOCUMENT CONTROL SHEET 

 
 
 

ITEM REMOVED FROM THIS FOLDER 
 
 
 
 
 

A RESTRICTED DOCUMENT OR CASE FILE HAS BEEN REMOVED 

FROM THIS FILE FOLDER.  FOR A DESCRIPTION OF THE ITEM 

REMOVED AND THE REASON FOR ITS REMOVAL, CONSULT 

DOCUMENT ENTRY NUMBER ____2_____ ON THE DOCUMENT 

WITHDRAWAL RECORD IN THE FRONT OF THIS FILE FOLDER. 

 
 

NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS ADMINISTRATION 
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•• , v ... rnt.::)Iut.rt I nlLMIUW NIAUrn) UAILr UIAtH 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 9, 1971 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 

ISAN (;1 EMEN'l E CALIFORNTA 

TIME OAY 

9:37 a.m. SATURDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=PIaced 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LO 

9:35 9:37 

9:51 10:03 

10:14 10:15 P 

10:26 10:29 

10:29 10:50 

10:29 

10: 34 

10:50 10:55 

10: 56 11:17 

11: 29 12:09 R 

12:21 12:23 P 

. 
12:28 12:31 P 

12:51 12:52 P 

12:54 12: 57 P 

,1,::03 

1:10 

1:15 1:18 

2:28 

The President drove by golf cart from the Residence to his 
Office. 

The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

The President talked with Admiral Jerry Land. 

The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

R The President talked long distance with his ni'ece, Lawrene 
Nixon Anfinson in San Diego, California. 

R The President talked long distance with his brother, Donald 
Nixon in San Diego, California. 

The President returned to the Residence. 

The President went for a walk along the beach. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose 
Mary Woods . 

The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichrnan. 

The Pre sident talked with Chief Abelardo Convento in the 
Staff Mess. 

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

The President accompanied by his daughter, Patricia went 
to building "B" to see his birthday gifts. 

The President went to his office accompanied by his daughter, 
Patricia Nixon. 

The President drove by golf cart from his office t9-' the 
residence, he was accompanied by his daughter Patricia. 

long distance 
R The President was telephoned/by the Reverend Billy Graham 

in Montreat, North Carolina. The call was not completed. 
Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. Butterfield.took the call. 

1 2
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

-_.-::--~~~::-:-:",::":"- __-:--~--------"''-------r 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 9, 1971 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 2:42 pm SA TURDAY 

TIME 

In Out 

2:45 

3:50 3:56 

4:40 

5:07 5:13 

5:16 

7:15 

8:45 

5:19 

11: 00 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Received
 

Lo 

R 

LD 

R 

R 

R 

R 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger. 

The President talked long distance with Mrs. Mamie 
Eisenhower in Gettsburg, Pennsylvania. 

The President was telephoned by Vice President Spiro T. 
Agnew. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, 
Julie Eisenhower in Newport, Rhode Island. 

The President talked with Vice President Spiro T. Agnew. 

The President had dinner. 

The President saw the movie "Gi Gi" with: 
The First Lady 
Patricia Nixon 
C. G. Rebozo 

2 . 2 _ .. 
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I M~ 'NMII ~ nuu~1:. JJKt.::iIUt.N I KIGHAHU NIXUN'S UAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 10, 1971 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 9:55 am SUNDAY 

PHONE
 
TIME
 P=Placed 

R=Received ACTIVITY 

Lo LOOutIn 

The President had breakfast.9:55 

10::' 42 P The President telephoned his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 
The call was not completed. 

10:47 11:03 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond 
K. Price. 

11:09 11:55 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

1:04 The President went to the Office. 

1:21 1: 50 P The President talked with Attorney General John Mitchell. 

2:25 P The President telephoned Mrs. Paula Woods (POW Wife) 
in Lemoore, California. The call was not completed. 

2:43 2:49 P The PresiClent talked long distance with his Assistant, 
James K~ogh in Connecticut. 

2:51 3:05 P The President talked long distance with President of 
Readers Digest, Hobart Lewis in New York. 

3: 06 3:09 P The President talked long distance with Mrs. Paula Woods 
(POW Wife) in Lemoore, California. 

3:20 3:29 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. . Ehrlichman. 

3:30 3:41 P The President talked with his Counsellor, Robert H. 
Finch. 

3:59 4:15 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

4:20 The President went to the Residence. 

4:50 4:54 R The President talked with C. G. Rebozo. 

5:36 6:01 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose 
Mary Woods. . 

6:30 6:32 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose 
Mary Woods. 

6:39 6:40 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose 
Mary Woods. 

6:51 6:52 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. 
Ehrlichman. 

1 1 
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• I''''~I''''''I''' "Iv••n.,u '.II'V'. w .....-11... .... .. " ... 
(See Travel Record for Travd Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 

DATE (Mo., D.y, Yr.) 

JANUARY 11, 1971 
TIME DAY 

9:56 am MONDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Pl.ced
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

Lo LDIn Out 

9: 56 

9:57 10:00 

10:04 11:16 
10:30 10:37 
10:38 11: 05 

11:25 1:40 
12:32 1:45 
12:32 1: 52 

1: 37 P 

1: 55 2:06 P 

2:07 2:11 P 

2:20 2:45 
2:21 2: 35 . 
2:37 2:41 

2:45 

3:51 3:58 R 

4:00 4:12 P 

4:13 4:15 R 

4:59 5:07 P 

5:13 5:24 P 

6:05 P 

The President accompanied by C. G. Rebozo went to his 
Office. 

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose 
Mary Woods. 

The President met with: 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Alexande r P. Butte rfield, Deputy As s is tant 

The President met with: 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary 
C. G. Rebozo, friend 

The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger in Wash. , D. C. 

The President met with: 
C. G. Rebozo, friend
 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander 
P. Butterfield. 

The President accompanied by C. G. Rebozo went to the
 
Residence.
 

The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichrnan. 

The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond 
K. Price. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose
 
Mary Woods.
 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose
 
Mary Woods.
 

1. d. 
The	 President talked/with Charles Mortimer in White Plains, 

New York. 

The President telephoned Jesseman West McPherson. The
 
call was not completed.
 

1 2 u.s. GOVERNMENT PRINTING omCE: 1..-o-33200{)68	 Page of Pagels). 
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAi"l 

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 11, 1971 
TIME DAY 
8: 05pm MONDAY 

In 

TIME 

Out 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received 

Lo LD 

ACTIVITY 

8:05 9:20 The President watched the movie "Torn Curtain" with: 
The Firs t Lady 
C. G. Rebozo 
Patricia Nixon 

us. GOVERN MENT PRINTING OfflCE: 1969-0-332-ll68 Page 2 of 2 Page(.). 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAJ.... DATE (Mo., D2Y. Yr.) 

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
S'AN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 

JANUAR Y 12, 1971 
TIME DAY 

10:14 am TUESDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

10:14 10:16 

10:15 10:25 

10:21 10:22 

10:27 10:28 

10:29 10:44 

10:55 11:15 

11:30 11:41 

12:09 12:35 

12:40 12:44 

12: 55 12:56 

1;20 1:23 

3:09 3:16 

3:18 3:19 

4:37 4:38 

4:39 4:41 

4:46 5:13 

7:49 7:54 

. 8:02 8:06 

R The President talked with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander 
P. Butterfield. 

The President met in his study with his Deputy Assistant, 
Alexander P. Butterfield. 

P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose 
Mary Woods. 

R The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose 
Mary Woods. 

P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlidunan. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander 
P. Butterfield. 

R The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond 
K. Price. 

P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose 
Mary Woods. 

P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehr1ichman. 

R The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose 
Mary Woods. 

P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose 
Mary Woods. 

P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond 
K. Price. 

P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
D. Ehrlichman in Los Angeles, California. 

John 

P The President talked long distance with Ann Duggan in NYC • 

8:11 P The President telephoned long distance to Paul Keyes in 
Los Angeles, California. The call was not completed. 

1 1 
~. 



INt. YVNII t. NUU:;~ PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLALE DAY bEGAJ.'\l DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 13, 1971
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 10:30 am WEDNESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=P!aced 
R=Received 

In Out Lo LD 

10: 30 10:40 

11:00 11:15 P 

11:16 12:11 P 

12:19 12:21 P 

12:43 12:50 P 

12:51 12:54 R 

1:18 1:19 R 

1:56 

2:40 2:44 

2:44 3:04 

3:04 3:07 . 

3:08 3:19 
3:16 
3:10 3:13 
3:41 3:59 

4:15 4:19 
4:16 4:20 
4:17 5:03 

5:33 5:36 
5:36 

5:39 5: 55 P 

6:21 

US. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OffICE: 196!I-O-332-1l68 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander 
P. Butte rfield . 

The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary. Rose 
Mary Woods. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose 
Mary Woods. 

The President went to Building "B" for a photograph session 
with Mel"rett Smith. photographer. 

The President motored from Building tlB" to the Concordia 
Elementary School in San Clemente, California. 

The President met with fourth and fifth grade students who 
had sent him cards for his birthday. 

The President motored from the Concordia Elementary 
School to his Office within the Compound. 

The President met with: 
Alexander P. Butterfield. Deputy Assistant 
John D. Ehrlichman. Assistant 
Fred Maroon 

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 
The President met with: 

Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Raymond K. Price, Special Assistant 

The President met with: 
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 

The President talked with Attorney General John N. 
Mitchell. 

i
The President went to the Residence. 

I
I
I 

i 
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---------------

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 13. 1971THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
TIME DAYSAN CLEMENTE. CALIFORNIA 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 

In Out Lo 

6:51 6: 53 R 

7:04 7:12 P 

8:04 8:07 P 

8:08 8:09 R 

8:20 8:23 P 

8:54 9:02 R 

9:03 9:14 P 

LD 

6: 51p WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with his Assistant. John D. Ehrlichman. 

The President talked with Attorney General John N. Mitchell. 

The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond 
K. Price. 

The President talked with his Special Assis tant. Raymond 
K. Price. 

The President talked with his Assistant. H. R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with Attorney General John N. Mitchell. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING orner;: 1!l69-<J-332-()68 Page _2._ of _20__ Pagels). 
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I nl:. ""nl I l:, nuu.:>c. I"Kt~lutNr HICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACh DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JANUAR y 14. 1971 
THE WES TERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE. CALIFORNIA 8: 54a THURSDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

8: 54 9:00 
,. 
..... R The President talked long distance with John Andrews. Chrmn. 

RNC Nominating Committee in Washington, D. C. 

The President flew by helicopter from the San Clemente 
Compound to the El Toro MCAS. For a list of passengers. 
see APPENDIX "A". 

9: 11 9:24 

The President was met at the El Toro MCAS by Mrs. Edith 
Bielat a typesetter at the Los Angeles Times, who 
presented the President with a crocheted likeness of 
himself. 

9:24 

The Presidential party flew by AF-l from the El Toro MCAS 
to Lincoln, Nebraska. For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX "B". 

e:33 1:55 

Enroute to Lincoln, Nebraska the President met with his 
Deputy Press Secretary, Gerald L. Warren. 

The President was met at the Lincoln Municipal Airport, 
Lincoln, Nebraska by: 

Governor and Mrs. James Exon 
Mayor and Mrs. Sam Schwartzkopf 

The Presidential party motored from the Lincoln MWlicipal 
Airport to the Lincoln Coliseum, University of Nebraska. 
Upon arrival at the Coliseum, University of Nebraska the 
presidential family was met and escorted to a holding 
room by: 

Chancellor and Mrs. Durward B. Varner 

2:02 2:17 

Following the President's entrance on stage, he was intro­
duced by Joseph Soshnik, President, University of Nebraska 

For a list of platform guests, see APPENDIX "C". 

The President addressed a Student-Faculty Convocation at 
the University of Nebraska. The President presented a 
plaque to Bob Devaney, Coach of the University of 
Nebraska football team. 

2:17 3:12 

The Presidential party motored from the Lincoln Coliseum 
to the Lincoln Municipal Airport. The President was 
accompanied by Congressman Charles Thone. 

3:12 3:26 

The Presidential party flew by AF-l from the Lincoln 
Municipal Airport, Lincoln, Nebraska to Andrews AFB. 
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "D", 

3:36 6:41 

1 2Pa.. of Pa~e(,l.us. GOVERNr-lEltT PRlNTTNG oma, 1~332.>()68 
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I Hf:. VVHI IE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., D.y. Yr.) 

JANUARY 14, 1971 
TIME DAYTHE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 

SAN 1:1 ,~MF,NTE r.ALTFORNIA 6:49p THURSDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

In 

6:49 
Out 

6:58 
Lo 

7:02 

7:07 7:19 P 

8:19 

8~~.6 

8:31 

8:49 

P 

P 

8:50 

8:54 

8:51 

9:00 

P 

R 

9:01 9:02 R 

9:57 10:18 P 

LD 

ACTIVITY 

The Presidential party flew by helicopter from the Andrews 
AFB to the South Lawn of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A". 

The President went to the Residence. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with Attorney General John N. 
Mitchell. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie Eisenhower. 

The President talked with John S. Andrews, Chairman,RNC 
Nominating Committee.
 

The President talked with his Personal Physician, Dr.
 
Walter R. Tkach.
 

( 

The President talked with entertainer. Bob Hope. 
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APPENDIX ITBIT
 

AIR FORCE m\i2~ FOR OFFICIAL USE O~LY 

t-iSN: 83
( EL TORO HC';\S, Ci\LIFOR~HA TO LINCOLN, NEBfuiSKA 

\ 
\ 14 Jan 71 Depart 9:33am Arrive 1:56pm 2+23 1315SM -------------=--------- ­

1. 
2. 
3. 
4 . , 5. 
6 . 
7 . 
8. 
9 . 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 

( 20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 

The President 
Mrs. Nixon 
Miss Tricia Nixon 
Senator Roman L. Hruska 
Mrs. Roman L. Hruska 
Mr. H. R. Haldeman 
Dr. Henry Kissinger 
Mr. John Ehrlichman 
Mr. Jerry Warren 
Mr. Dwight Chapin 
Miss Rose Mary Woods 
Dr. Walter Tkach ~ 
Comdr Charles Larson 
Mr. Bruce Kehr1i 
r-r,r. Tod Hullin 
Mrs. Constance Stuart 
Mr. Stephen Bull 
Mr. Raymond Price 
Hr. Lee Heubner 
Mr. Winston Lord 
Mr. Fred Maroon 
Miss Jana Hruska 
YNC 
SP7 
Mr. 
R. 

27 . . A. 
28. \'J. 

29. C. 
30. R. 
31. S. 
32. P. 
33. J. 
34. B. 
35. Mr. 
36. Mr. 
37. Mr. 
38. Mr. 
39. Mr. 
40. Mr. 
41. Mr. 
;< .., 
,,"=L.~ 

Donald F. Murray 
Herbert Oldenburg 
Manuel Sanchez 

Taylor 
Godfrey 
Noul ton 
Rochner 
Keiser 
Miller 
Grummon 
Holt 
~\'al ton 
Ollie Atkins 
Aldo Beckman 
Frank Cancellare 
Frank Cormier 
Charles Harrity 
Robert Pierpoint 
Jerry Schecter 

I. 

• 

. , 

WH Photo 
Chicago Tribune 
UPI Photo 
AP 
AP Photo 
CBS 
Time 
UPI 

.' 

... ­

" 
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( PLA'l'FORl',1 GUESTS 

Secretary Clifford Hardin 

Governor James Exon 

Senator Carl Curtis 

Senator Roman Hruska 

Congo Charles Thone, 1st District (R) 

Joseph Soshnik, President, University of 

Nebraska 

Coach Bob Devaney 

Steve Tiwald, President, Student Body 

Dr. Richard Gilbert, Faculty~epresentative 

Robert Raun, President, Board of Regents( 
Mayor Sam Schwartzhopf 

Chancellor Durward Varner 

Ken Wald - Representative Men's Honorary 

Julie Marolf - Representative Women's Honorary 
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14 Jan 71 Depart 3:36pm Arrive 6:40pm 2+04 1100SM
 



( ) PRESS ON AIR FORCE ONE 

Thursday - January 14, 1971 

Frank Connier - AP 
Helen Thomas - UPI 
Robert Pierpoint - CBS 
Aldo Beckman - Chic2.go Tribune 
Jerry Schecter - Time Magazine 
Frank Cancellare - UPI Photographer 
Charles Harity - AP Photographer 
Fred Maroon, Photographer 

• 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo.• Day, Yr.) 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 

January 15, 1971 
TIME DAY 

g:~')a FRIDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Phced 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

9:35 9:48 P 

9: 53 10:02 

10:35 10:43 

10:47 

10:55 

11:11 12:14 
ll:11 12:14­
11:13 11:14 

12:l0 12:11 P 

12:16 R 

12:19 12:24 

12:25 12:37 

12:39 l2:45 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President motored from the South Grounds of the White House 
to the Dwight David Eisenhower Republican Center. 

The President participated in the Dedication Ceremony for the 
Dwight David Eisenhower Center. Among those present were:
 

Mrs. Dwight David Eisenhower
 
the First Lady
 
Julie Eisenhower
 
Rogers C.B. Morton, outgoing Chairman, RNC
 
members of the Cabinet
 
Republican members of the Senate and their staffs
 
Republican members of the House and their staffs
 
members of the Republican National Committee.
 

The President motored from the Dwight David Eisenhower Center 
to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President returned to his Oval Office. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President met with: 
George P. Shultz, Director, OMB 
Paul W. McCracken, Chairman, CEA 
John D. Ehrl i ehman, Assistant. 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President was telephoned by Secretary of State, William P. 
Rogers. The call was not completed. 

During an OPEN HOUR, with a White House photographer present, 
the President met with: 

John McKesson, U.S. Ambassador to Gabon
 
Marion H. Smoak, Deputy Chief of Protocol.
 

~-1rs. William E. Chisholm, President, Women's National 
Republican Club, Inc.
 

Mrs. John Finger, WNRC
 
Mrs. Henri Bendel, WNRC
 
Mrs. Robert McGrath
 
Mrs. Myron Field
 
Harry S. Dent, Special Counsel.
 

Mr. and Mrs. Robert Lane, Chairman of the Board of the 
PrinT.ina TnOlls+,ri'Os 

- ~-



1""n:c.;)\Ut.l, I rU\,M"tCU NIXUN'~ UAILY UlAter 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE ~lHITE HOUSE 
WASHTNGTON D.(. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Re«ived 

In Out 10 

12:39 12:45 

12:46 12:50 

12:51 12:56 

12:56 

1:14 

1:10 

1:30 

R 

1:32 

1:59 2:15 

2:16 

2:37 

2:39 3:20 

3:20 
3:20 
3:20 
3:20 
3:52 
3:52 
3:52 
3:52 
3:52 

5:06 
5:04 
3:49 
3:49 
5: 04 
5:04 
5:04 
5:04 
5:04 

5:08 
5:10 

5:17 

5:17 
5:17 

LD 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

January 15, 1971 
TIME DAY 

12 : ~9p FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

OPEN HOUR CONTINUED 
Dr. and MrS. Noble, President of the Printing Industries 
Mr. and Mrs. Dan Soskin, Secretary of "Printing Week in 

New York': 

Luther I. Replogle, U.S. Ambassador to Iceland 
Mrs. Luther T. Replogle. 

Mrs. Louise D. Perry, needleworked a Presidential seal 
Mrs. Thomas Roberts, niece 
Miss Hannah Roberts, niece 
Mrs. Donald Hibbard, niece. 

The President talked with Secretary of State, William. P. Rogers. 

John Griner, National President, American Federation of 
Government Employees
 

William. Usery, Assistant Secretary of Labor
 
CharYes Colson, Special Counsel.
 

Henry Byroade, U.S. Ambassador to the Philippines 
John Holdridge, NSC staff. 

Donald E. (Buz) Lukens, State Senator, Ohio
 
John Nidecker, Deputy Special Assistant.
 

The President went to the Barber Shop. 

The President returned to his Oval Office. 

The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The President met with:
 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
 
George P. Shultz, Director, OMB
 
Casper Weinberger, Deputy Director, OMB
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
 
James D. Hodgson, Secretary of Labor
 
Paul W. McCracken, Chairman, CEA
 
Herbert J. Stein, member CEA
 
Hendrick Houthakker, member CEA
 
Arthur B. Laffer, OMB staff.
 

The President met with: 
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
 

The President went to the Residence. 

2 -:<
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.THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAJ."1 

TIlE WHITE HOUSE 
\--Til QUTTlTr..'T'()1\T n. ( 

TIME 

In 

5:19 

5:28 

5:36 

7:15 

7:21 

7:31 

7:33 

8:40 

9:30 

Out 

5:22 

5:30 

7:15 

8:14 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Received
 

Lo 

P
 

P
 

p 

LD 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(See Travel Record fo' Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

January 15, 1971 
TrME DAY 

S'lOn WI' lAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. 

The Pres ident talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President and the First Lady hosted a reception in the East 
Room for members of the Republican National Committee. For 
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A". 

The President returned to the Residence. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R.Haldeman. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

Th~ President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the 
White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of passengers, 
see APPENDIX "B'.l 

The President had dinner with: 
the First Lady 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary. 

The President watched the movie trDr. Zhivago" with: 
the First Lad,y 
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary. 
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Bl:tuting, M:::. Reeves 
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Joe 
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(
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reads Mr. only 

J. D. Stetson
 

C~Hon. & Mrs. Williaiu C,
 

C~" Bruce
 
( 

Crosse, M:r. Byron 

Crouse, :Mr. John L. 

~naVid ., 
"J 

Ctr0~r. Richard
 
D~crgJ- Mr. K:cnllc·th.
 

1~~1l'" Hoberl A.
 
DavenD _t, Mr. Earl J .
 

.,> 

a vic1soll, Zvf.r. Robe ··t C. 

~lvr;. & Z"ce F. 

/
DfLylon, t-Jl'. ~"'- 1..frs. DOll~ld
 

8.: i\'f r s.
 ,
IJcS~r~f.:.n~),_ P,ll'_ '" !r~-......J. C,'o_' t'"c C2..rci. rcC'.ds 1v[1'. onIy_ • ~:) 

Dl~~\'fl" JOh1'.. E. 

D~r5. Jolln 
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( 

DonnQ1,1, IVl.r. t~ 1\'11's. John R.
 

Douglas, Mr ~n:;1.1V
 
" 

Eden" Mi ~({ Di'u:'C, Jx. 
Enuuet, M-. & 1~. Jirenri
 

Enna, l:'~
 

Etzell, 1'111'. ~, ~l.r s. ./
 

Evans, Thomas B" Jr.
 

- Falstad, :tvtr. William
 

Fay, Mr.
 

.' 
( etridgc, \'{illiam Hal' ,d son
 

. Finch, Mr. Eelw r~ R.
o
.­

-~/: 

Flanigan) Robert M. .!
 

Mr. Philip M.
 

F'rancc~.s" lvlr. 'r."an .l\.• 

Fxcnch'2},r1m P. - Admit card reads Mr. ,only 

Frcnch, ,?''7,te Mrs. 'Wanocn 13. J J) 

, lem'Fulton, <r:r.7/ 
G<l.1braith, lvU". & M 1"5, Jim 

~
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./ 

( .. :~ 

Hawkins, N[rs. Paula F • 

.• .' .-:.; . 
, j 
] He ffcl£ingcr,' 1\'11'. F. Peavey, 

:Zn'~1~" &~s. F.w: 
•• <.••. 1.. Jl, 1~ick 

H2ZMr.A.>< 
Hcwgley, Mr. & !\{rs. J. M., Jr. - Admit card reads Mr. only 

.Hinnlc.n, .Mr. &: Mrs. George L. 

Hitt, ?v'1r. Robert 
. ~ ~& Irs. 

-" .-. .r ," c\ )Ih.",O~lJ ~._./,. h" Jr. - Admit card reads Mr. only 

! ,. ,
It"H"S. ..J U .I~ll 

J1' • 
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) 

/ 
,/ 

/' 

JOhnSOn~ Mon:gomcl'y 

( Joly, Nr~7 M., Ji·. 

Jones, .:trr. piffard ~: 
Jones, tr:: Rohert Q. 

Jnlia, M~Id~ . 

Jungn7.r. Rohert A. 

Kaiser, Mr. Lcb M. 

George 

Kerr, :Iv r. John H. 

(
 



T l~I/Cl-,~ teC ',rl" 1-1"'1"1'\' B 
~ '/.~.- .;,.-...' ~~ J J\J... - CI. . i .• 

:.11'. Frederick( 
) 

_little) M:r,' D2.vid 

Louis) Mrs. JohnJ. 

LOV~ s Doris 
1 0 ·/'. r., "['11: ~ ....., R J".

J \-.' J t • i 1 .. J..c.lJ. 1. • J J... 

, " 

Lu. !d, Mr. RU~:3ell T. 
L ",. ~ -,<<.; '')''o''''c,l1 T 

~::;, /i;;~t'~~ 
Lync11, Ivlr£. Ec1m,uncl C, 

~c, 1\'11'. Cary 

Marden, Mr. Hobert A. 

L'iott, },{J:. & Mrs. J. v\rillard, Sr. 

~" 1\/11',' James D. 

, BJ.8.ck -
( 

/ , 
. :,':<. 
( McClurc, k[r. Harold 1\1. , Jr. 

Ml~. & It.1rs. Brooks. 

?vir. John C. 

McFac1zcJ.:'l, Mr. WilD?m G. 

McGillicuddy, ,Mrs. Frank 

j\[r. F ranl~ C~ P. 

Keith ", 

w. 

,/ 
/' 

Mr. Willil'.p F.
( 

1f~on. ?-.: '!'frs, H. Roc:mcl'_ Admit card uad3 Mr. only 

.5 



rl6.~~:m2n, '\1;SSCJl F.l\'J1'.
 
Mi.d~2.lis, '1\1.1:1'8 Clarence A.
 

MfdcUctV'I, ]\'11'.• &: 1\'11'5. Edwin G.

( 

1~·:.oa.nk, Ivir. &:. r,,~s. Jcrcmi?h, Jr.
 

I\·li'burn.
 M~akOlm 
MiUC1', Hon. & Mrs. V/illiam E. 

/ 
/

;-' 

- Admit card reads Mr. only 

11011son, !vI r. Pedcr 

1v~IIOll. z~ M.rs. ArchA.) Jr. 

~''--o~7o'.c r-/fl'"..£Ol·C, .._ '_ .. Collis' p • 
.... 

B. 

Robert 

Boury F. -Admit card reads Mr. only 

- Admit card reads Mr. only 

Eetw~rd J. 

{vII's. Kathc.::i.nc K •. 

Cynthi2. S. 

( 
N wins~)]l, },.(r. Hicharcl 
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e 'Y, 
.:.\:i l~. 

rdrs. 

l\,,~m/Mr. Lee JL 
-/ 
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., 
,­

-P"'rl'y, Mr. Christophel." 
Pic:ras, 1vl.1". Jailnc, JJ_~'" 

Port-cons, },'1r. Hobert 

.1.1'. 1. Lce 

1 

lvfrs. I. Lee 
r .'. rrl1on~a s E":'.• 

Mr. &. Mrs. C .. Kenneth 
~ . 

V/illiam S. 

R. W. 
( 

Cl?rke 
-

/; 
­

, ,,' ..~ 

Gordon _, 

Tholnas C • 

. 
R:"OldS, ~R7 
Elce J K~vrrs. V. Thornas 

RiCC~l",~. John 

HiJl~rs.- Eleanor R. 

D~l,rrc:l D. 

t ]vfrs. Wesley 

Hon. Winthrop 
S~ ?,.. t.1.- s. 3.,ouis C;. 

( Pichal'(t D. 
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Mr. John K •.
 

Spald~ Mr. Phi.lipE., Jr.
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Mrs. George P. 
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I ,­
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St!-,Cl.ll, ?vll. Robcl t D., Jr. 

( Sl.ll11n1cr~ield, Iron. t-: .Mrs. Artlnn: E. 

Svel'druPJ Mr. L. J. 

TOln 

Miss Sarah Ann 

St'1~~l1', Mr. '& 
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Theobald, Mrs. Clcmc_llt Vi. 

Thiss, 1ir. G C01'gC . 

Tiernan, My7iia:m 

Tim111, Robcrt D.?£ & riff.· s. 

/ 
Todd, :Ml's. Webster 

Towcl'. Sell. e~ M' s. J Ohll G. 

Treach~'~y: {fr. ~~ai'J F. ~-

~"_L'VI'. Ottley R. • 

( Undenvood. 7' Ra)'~nOlld T., Jr. 

Userc., ~Jose v. 

Vinson. 111'. 

Wade. 

Walker, 

-_~1ic VI'. 
i.'

Walton, Mr. GC01'gC D. 

Wal"ing, Mr. Lloyd 

Warncr. ~~CilCC E. 

Vla~r. Wiley A •• Jr. 

\\~ll" Cb,u'lcs, Jr. 
/ 

W _i) J j\lrs. Chcl.rles. Jr. 
\'-nV~l'lOnl ,\[r. DIZ'.gc\(;-'l 

( 
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Withcrhy, Mrs. Any . 
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